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Hunt Denise

From: Joe Urbanowicz <Joe.Urbanowicz@Dalcourmaclaren.com>

Sent: 04 January 2021 15:51

To: Hunt Denise

Subject: RE: Discharge of C3 on LBC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Authority’s email system.  
Use caution when opening. If in doubt, do not open attachments or any links contained in the message. 

   
Hi Denise, 
 
Response to queries below: 
 
- where and how the gatepost is to be secured and protected onsite 
The gatepost, once removed,  won’t be stored on site as we want to keep it safe as possible. We are planning to transfer to a pallet on removal and 
store indoors at Bradwell Sewage Treatment Works (located within the same valley near Hope). 
 
- the mortar mix to be used when the gatepost is reinstalled 
No mortar mix will be used on the exterior of the post or adjoining wall. The wall is dry stone and the top cap on the post is loose already. Judging 
by the fact that the post is already leaning slightly it’s probably safe to assume that there is no concrete surround below ground level, so we will 
aim to re-install in the same way. We do however plan to trial hole around the post prior to removal to ascertain how it is set. 
 
Kind regards,  
 
Joe  
 

   

 

   Joe Urbanowicz 
M 07464 650289 

W dalcourmaclaren.com 

/// indicate.strong.redefined
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NOTICE: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. 
You must not copy, distribute or take action in reliance upon it. Whilst all efforts are made to safeguard emails, Dalcour Maclaren cannot guarantee that attachments are virus free or compatible with your systems and does 
not accept liability in respect of viruses or computer problems experienced. Dalcour Maclaren reserves the right to monitor all email communications through its internal and external networks. Dalcour Maclaren Ltd. 
Registered in England No 04836300  
Registered office: 1 Staplehurst Farm, Weston on the Green, Oxfordshire, OX25 3QU  
 
Before printing, think about the environment.  
   

From: Hunt Denise <Denise.Hunt@peakdistrict.gov.uk>  
Sent: 04 January 2021 14:53 
To: Joe Urbanowicz <Joe.Urbanowicz@Dalcourmaclaren.com> 
Subject: Discharge of C3 on LBC 
 
Hi Joe 
 
Please see email below from our Conservation Officer, if you could confirm these points we’ll be able to get that one done quickly (still no response from Highways) 
 
Regards 
 
Denise 
 

Denise Hunt 
Planning Assistant 
01629 816394 
Denise.Hunt@peakdistrict.gov.uk 
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Help us celebrate 70 years of National Parks with #70kfor70  
 
Sign up to receive the Peak District National Park Foundation’s Our Peak e-newsletter to keep up to date with campaigns and projects to look after the National 
Park for everyone forever. 
 

Donate here      

From: Carrington Helen <Helen.Carrington@peakdistrict.gov.uk>  
Sent: 04 January 2021 13:29 
To: Hunt Denise <Denise.Hunt@peakdistrict.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Edale Road, Edale,  
 
Hi Denise 
 
I’ve had a look at the information provided and it seems ok, it would be useful to confirm: 
 
- where and how the gatepost is to be secured and protected onsite 
- the mortar mix to be used when the gatepost is reinstalled 
 
I hope this is ok, any queries please let me know. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Helen 
 
Helen Carrington 
Conservation Officer 
 
Please note I am working from home. 
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01629 816384 

Helen.Carrington@peakdistrict.gov.uk 

My normal working days are Monday & Tuesday, and Wednesday morning 
 

 

 
Started by you. Supported by you. 
 
sign up to receive OurPeak keep up to date with campaigns and projects we’re working on to look after the National Park for everyone forever 
 

Donate here      

Peak District National Park Authority, Aldern House, Baslow Road, Bakewell, DE45 1AE. Phone:01629 816200 
 

From: Zubertowski Karen <Karen.Zubertowski@peakdistrict.gov.uk>  
Sent: 29 December 2020 10:13 
To: BuiltEnv <builtenv@peakdistrict.gov.uk> 
Subject: Edale Road, Edale,  
 
 

Telephone: 01629 816336  

Karen Zubertowski 
Customer and Business Support Team Senior Adviser 
01629 816336 
Karen.Zubertowski@peakdistrict.gov.uk 
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Peak District National Park Authority, Aldern House, Baslow Road, Bakewell, DE45 1AE. Phone:01629 816200  
---------------------------------------------------------------------------  
This email message may contain confidential information, may be legally privileged and /or contain personal views or opinions that are not the Authority’s. It is intended only 
for the use of the addressee or those included on the email recipients. If you have received this email in error please tell us and delete it immediately. Under Freedom of 
Information legislation email content may be disclosed. The Authority may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security. Our Privacy 
Notice tells you about how we will use, and store your information, in line with the GDPR. Please click here to view the notice.  

No employee or agent is authorised to conclude any legally binding agreement on behalf of the Authority with another party by email without express written confirmation by 
the Authority’s Head of Law or authorised deputy for the specific agreement. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------  

  

  

This e-mail has been scanned for all viruses by CensorNet. The service is powered by MailSafe.  
For more information please visit http://www.censornet.com 
 


